
IFB 11-040/AW
Term Contract for Herbicides for Jack Brooks Regional Airport
Final Tab - Awarded October 17, 2011

Item Description Unit Alligare John Deere Red River VETcorp*

1A POLARIS or equiv. 2.5 gal. 129.38 No bid 129.85 157.50
Brand bid Imazapyrasl Arsenal Herbicide Polaris

Labels attached? Yes Yes Yes
1B POLARIS or equiv. 5 gal. No bid No bid 258.70 315.00

Brand bid Arsenal Herbicide Polaris
Labels attached? Yes Yes

2 Tordon 101 or equiv. 2.5 gal. 54.63 No bid 86.25 88.63
Brand bid Picloram+D Tordon 101 Torodon 101

Labels attached? Yes Yes Yes
3A Roundup or equiv. 2.5 gal. 24.88 39.81 24.85 No bid

Brand bid Glyphosate 4+ Prosecutor Pro Alecto 41S
Labels attached? Yes Yes Yes

3B Roundup or equiv. 5 gal. No bid No bid No bid 49.88
Brand bid Glystor Original

Labels attached? Yes
4 Nalco Trol II or equiv. Case 91.80 No bid 83.28 No bid

Brand bid Drift Control Poly Control 2
Labels attached? Yes Yes

12x1qt. Case
5 Krovar 1 DF or equiv. Case 355.20 887.60 443.52 541.80

Brand bid Bromacil 40/40 Krovar I DF Krovar 8x6 lb. Krovar I DF
Labels attached? Yes Yes Yes Yes

8x6 lbs./case
6 Oust Extra or equiv. 4 lb. 123.40 No bid 111.00 151.20

Brand bid SFM Extra Sulfomet Extra Sulfomet Extra

Labels attached? Yes Yes Yes
7 Surfactant or equiv. 2.5 gal. 16.88 49.34 42.50 26.25

Brand bid Alligare 90 Spreader Sticker Elite Amplify Insist 90
Labels attached? Yes Yes Yes Yes

8A Plateau or equiv. 2.5 gal. 293.13 No bid 138.00 57.75
Brand bid Panoramic 2SL Plateau R-56

Labels attached? Yes Yes Yes
1 gal.

8B Plateau or equiv. 5 gal. No bid No bid 605.00 115.50
Brand bid Plateau R-56

Labels attached? Yes Yes
9A 24-D or equiv. 2.5 gal. 37.50 No bid 31.63 105.00

Brand bid 2.4-D Amine DMA 4 IVM Element 4
Labels attached? Yes Yes Yes

9B 24-D or equiv. 5 gal. No bid No bid No bid 210.00
Brand bid Element 4

Labels attached? Yes
10A Garlon 4 or equiv. 2.5 gal. 110.00 309.22 120.00 248.85

Brand bid Trichopur 4 Garlon 4 Ultra Element 4 Journey
Labels attached? Yes Yes Yes Yes

10B Garlon 4 or equiv. 5 gal. No bid No bid 370.00 498.75
Brand bid Garlon 4 Ultra Journey

Labels attached? Yes
11A Journey or equiv. 2.5 gal. No bid No bid No longer No bid

Brand bid available
Labels attached?

11B Journey or equiv. 5 gal. No bid No bid No longer No bid
Brand bid available

Labels attached?

* VETcorp Inc. did not use the revised bid form found in Addendum 1.



Alligare, LLC
13 North 8th Street
Opelika, AL  36801
Attn:  Billy Kirkpatrick
Phone:  334-364-0315
Fax:  334-741-9395
cazzarano@alligare.com

John Deere Landscapes
1385 East 36th Street
Cleveland, OH  44114
Attn:  Keith O. McGinty
Phone:  800 321-5325 x2550
Fax:  248-581-1433
bids@johndeerelandscapes.com

Red River Specialties, Inc.
PO Box 931
Winnie, TX  77665
Attn:  Royal M. Ryler, Jr.
Phone:  318-425-5944
Fax:  318-220-9609
royal.tyler@rrsi.com

VETcorp Inc.
47 East All Saints Street
Frederick, MD  20701
Attn:  Pat Burton
Phone:  401-751-6533 or 866-740-7432
pburton@vetcorp.net


